

NEWQUAY COUNCIL



Newquay Town Council, Municipal Offices, Marcus Hill, Newquay TR7 1AF
Tel: (01637) 878388 Email: townclerk@newquaycouncil.co.uk Web: www.newquaycouncil.co.uk

6:45pm: A presentation will be given by Newquay in Bloom – Britain in Bloom Grant (£3800)

You are hereby invited to a Meeting of the Footpaths, Bridleways and Open Spaces Committee which is to be held on **Wednesday 18 January 2017** at **7pm** in the **Committee Room 11**, Marcus Hill, Newquay to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Declarations of Interest and Dispensations**
3. **To approve the Minutes of the meetings held on 16 November 2016**
4. **Matters Arising** (for information only)
5. **Public Question Time** (15 minutes only)
6. **To discuss and make any decisions appertaining to the use of the land at Polwhele Road**
7. **Grant Requests**
 - a. *Newquay in Bloom - £3800*
8. **Newquay In Bloom Update** (including minutes for information)
9. **Update to the Risk Assessment, Aims & Objectives & Terms of Reference**
10. **Correspondence**
11. **Footpath and Weed Control reports** (if available)
12. **To consider and decide on taking over the Lease of the Huer's Hut as the Freehold is not available from the land-owners.**
13. **To review and make any decisions on open spaces projects**
14. **To discuss and consider the implementation of an Open Spaces Team**
15. **Priory Woods Security and Future Plan**
16. **Updates and decisions on the Gannel and Gannel Users Group**
17. **Enforcement Officer Report and any decisions relating to Enforcement matters**
18. **To receive updates and make any decisions on the Skatepark**
 - i. *To discuss and make any decisions on the Skatepark Inspection report including an update on any emergency actions taken since the last meeting*
 - ii. *Update and decisions on the Skatepark project*
 - iii. *To discuss and make any decisions on Cornwall Councils proposal to close the upper Trenance Valley Car Park overnight*
19. **Allotments Update and decisions**
20. **Bus Shelter Maintenance and decisions on existing and future Bus Shelters**
21. **Porth Coastal Management Board update and decisions**
22. **Items for the next agenda**
23. **Date & Time of next meeting**

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 15 March 2017 in the **Committee Room 11**, Municipal Offices, Marcus Hill, Newquay at 7pm.

Thursday 12 January 2017

Signed: _____


Andrew Curtis BA (Hons) MOS
TOWN CLERK & RFO

Committee Members (8)

Cllrs Steven Slade (Chairman), Oliver Monk (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Jill Bunt, Andy Hannan, Miss Ghislaine Gwilliam, Carl Leadbetter, Kevin Towill and Mrs Z Dixon